
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  :   April 28, 1949 

COUNTY OF JOHNSON  : 

 

 BE IT REMEMBERED that at a Continued Meeting of the Commissioners’ Court of Johnson 

County, Texas, held in the Courthouse of Johnson County, Texas, the following members were present:  

Honorable H. G. Littlefair, County Judge, W. M. Coward, Commissioner Precinct No. 1, S. W. Evans, 

Commissioner Precinct No. 2, V. L. Maddox, Commissioner Precinct No. 3, M. W. Roland, Commissioner 

Precinct No. 4, Louis B. Lee, County Clerk, and Highway Engineers Garrett and Morgan.   Among other 

things, they discussed the following: 

 The Farm to Market road program for the next two years was discussed.  Mr. Garrett told the 

Court that $140,000 would be available for Johnson County for Farm to Market roads during the two 

year program.  

 A motion was made by Commissioner Coward, seconded by Commissioner Evans, that the 

following priority be set up for the Highway Department Land Service Road Program for 1950 and 1951:  

No. 1  From the road intersection of Highway 174 out to Granbury road, a distance of 6.6 miles, 

approximately.  No. 2  The continuation of F-M 917 from Pleasant Point to Lillian, a distance of 

approximately 2.35 miles.  No. 3  A road from Joshua toward Godley to a church community, an 

approximate distance of 5 miles.    All voted aye.   

Attest:  _________________________County Clerk _______________________County Judge 
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